A_ e
%_ Sprmt Naricy R. Schnitzer

Docket Manager

May 27, 2005

Ms. Blanca S. Bayd, Director
Division of the Commission Clerk
& Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Cak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Regulatory Affairs
FLTLHORZ0

1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Voice 850 598 1276

Fax 850 878 0777
nancy.schnitzer@mail sprint.com

Re:  Withdrawal of Request for Approval of Interconnection, Unbundling,
Resale and Collocation Agreement with New Edge Network, Inc. d/b/a/

New Edge Networks in Docket 050348-TP

Dear Ms. Bayé:

Please withdraw the request for Approval of Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale and
Collocation filed on May 17, 2005 between Sprint-Florida, Incorporated and New Edge
Network, Inc. d/b/a New Edge Networks. The document was filed in error.

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact me at 850-599-1276.

Sincerely,

M .
Nancy Schnitzer W

cc: Robert McMillin
New Edge Networks
3000 Columbia House Blvd.
Suite 106
Vancouver, WA 98661-2969

Jeff Bates
Florida Public Service Commission



